

GENERAL PURPOSES LICENSING COMMITTEE

Wednesday 9th June 2010

COUNCILLORS PRESENT FOR THE WHOLE OF THE MEETING: The Chair (Councillor Colin Cook), the Vice-chair (Councillor Clark Brundin), Councillors Bryan Keen, Mark Lygo, Mark Mills and David Williams.

COUNCILLORS PRESENT FOR PART OF THE MEETING: Councillors Michael Gotch and Nuala Young.

OFFICERS PRESENT FOR THE WHOLE OF THE MEETING: Mathew Metcalfe and Daniel Smith (Law and Governance) and Julian Alison (Environmental Development).

9. APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE AND SUBSTITUTIONS

Apologies were received from Councillors Rae Humberstone and Graham Jones.

10. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

None declared

11. SEXUAL ENTERTAINMENT VENUE

The Head of Environmental Development submitted a report (previously circulated, now appended) the purpose of which was to follow up Full Council's decision to adopt powers to regulate Sexual Entertainment Venues, and set a level of fee, determine the application process and prescribe standard conditions for Sexual Entertainment Venue Licences.

The Committee:

- (a) Agreed the level of fee for new licence application at £5,500 and renewal applications of £5,000 as set out in Paragraph 3.4 of this report;
- (b) Agreed the level of fee for the transfer of Sexual Entertainment Venue Licence of £1,100 as set out in Paragraph 3.5 of this report;
- (c) Agreed the level of fee for any variation of Sexual Entertainment Venue Licence of £1,100 as set out in Paragraph 3.6 of this report;
- (d) Agreed the application process as set out in Paragraphs 2.1-2.8 of the report;
- (e) Agreed to the amendments to the regulations for Sex Establishments as set out in Appendix 4 of the report in order to provide standard conditions for sexual entertainment venue licences.

12. MINUTES

The Committee agreed:

- (a) To approve the minutes (now appended) of the meeting held on 8th February 2010;
- (b) To approve the minutes (now appended) of the meeting held on 20th May 2010.

13. MATTERS ARISING FROM THE MINUTES

None raised

14. DATE OF NEXT MEETING

The Committee noted that it would meet in the Town Hall at 5.00pm on the following dates:

Monday 14th June 2010
Wednesday 13th October 2010
Tuesday 1st March 2011

The meeting started at 4.05 pm and finished at 4.15 pm